

Lucila Reynoso

Las Cruces, NM 88005

reynosolucila@yahoo.com

+1 575 921 5921

I have twenty years of combined operating room experience. The first thirteen years of my career were as a surgical technician and the last seven have been as a circulator in Level I, II, and III hospitals. My experience has enabled me to become fluent in the many facets of surgical services. As a result, I believe I am able to balance multiple complicated situations that tend to arise in a high demand setting such as an operating room.

Work Experience

Operating Room Registered Nurse

Three Crosses Regional Hospital - Las Cruces, NM

April 2020 to Present

- Makes decisions regarding activities within these areas based on Administrative Operational Standards, Nursing

Administrative Standards, Human Resource Standards and

Standards of Care for the unit in collaboration with other members of the management team.

- Coordinates the robotics service line to include establishing and preparing for the program and the use of robotics as a mechanism

- Plans for and oversight of training, supplies, equipment, and instrumentation for robotic surgery

- Assumes responsibility for the overall quality of nursing care provided while on duty.

- Direction and coordination of all functions in the unit on evening shift.

- Resource for staff members and assists in necessary education of individual members of the operating room staff.

December • Makes decisions regarding activities within these areas based

2019 - on Administrative Operational Standards, Nursing

February 2020 Administrative Standards, Human Resource Standards and

Standards of Care for the unit in collaboration with other members of the management team.

August 2018 to August 2018

assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

November

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

2018 instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed prior to surgery.

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Instrumentation, Supplies, and Pretested All Equipment Needed

April 2018 to April 2018

July 2018 prior to surgery.

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse, Charge

Christus St. Vincent Hospital - Santa Fe, NM
May 2017 to May 2017

Makes decisions regarding activities within these areas based

- March on Administrative Operational Standards, Nursing 2018 Administrative Standards, Human Resource Standards and Standards of Care for the unit in collaboration with other members of the management team.

Private Surgical Technician

Southwestern Orthopedics - Alamogordo, NM
June 2001 to June 2001

- August • First and Second Surgical Assist Procedures
2013

- Used a multi-disciplinary approach to provide coordinated patient centered care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse

Midland Memorial Hospital - Midland, TX

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

March

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

2019 - instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed

November prior to surgery.

2019

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse, PRN

Memorial Medical Center - Las Cruces, NM

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients

March assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

2019 -

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

November instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed

2019 prior to surgery.

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse, PRN

Scenic View Surgery Center - Alamogordo, NM

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients

November assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

2018 -

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

February 2019 instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed prior to surgery.

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse, Traveler

University Medical Center - El Paso, TX

- Travel Agency: Medical Solutions

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients

Operating Room Registered Nurse, Traveler

Hamilton Medical Center - Dalton, GA

- Travel Agency: Medical Solutions

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

Christus St. Vincent Hospital - Santa Fe, NM

- Operating Room Registered Nurse, Traveler

- Travel Agency: Fusion Medical Staffing

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed

March prior to surgery.

2011 -

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of

May 2017 practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse, Scrub Nurse

Scenic View Surgery Center - Alamogordo, NM

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.

- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed

March prior to surgery.

2014 -

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

2016

Operating Room Registered Nurse

Southern New Mexico Surgery Center - Alamogordo, NM

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.
- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.

August • Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

2013 - instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed

April 2017 prior to surgery.

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Operating Room Registered Nurse, Scrub Nurse

Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center - Alamogordo, NM

- Responsible for the overall coordination and supervision of patients care, primarily in the role of circulating nurse.
- Initiated and reviewed care plans based on the patients assessments and the surgeons need for a safe patient outcome.
- Assisted with pulling and reviewing all required

instrumentation, supplies, and pretested all equipment needed

2012 prior to surgery.

- Facilitate patient care in accordance with current standards of practice and monitors the environment to provide safe patient care.

Surgical Technician

Scenic View Surgery Center - Alamogordo, NM

2011 • First and Second Surgical Assist Procedures

- Preparing sterile and non-sterile supplies and equipment
- Used a multi-disciplinary approach to provide coordinated patient centered care.

Surgical Technician

Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center - Alamogordo, NM

- First and Second Surgical Assist Procedures
- Used a multi-disciplinary approach to provide coordinated

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

New Mexico State University - Alamogordo, NM

2013

Diploma

Career Centers of Texas - El Paso, TX
2000

High School Diploma

Riverside High School - El Paso, TX
1996

Skills

- Charting
- Cerner Systems
- Meditech Bilingual
- Spanish
- English Surgical
- General Surgery Specialties
- Orthopedic
- Spine/Neuro
- OB/GYN
- Urology
- Podiatry
- Dental
- Pain Management
- Endoscopy
- Robotics
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification**RN****ACLS Certification**